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Shea, Elisabeth

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

That works.

Flynn, John

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:39 PM

Duffy, Timothy; Shea, Elisabeth

RE: Drafting Request for a Simple Amendment to AB 579 (Irb-3940/1)

From: Duffy, Timothy

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:38 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Flynn, John <John.Flynn@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Re: Drafting Request for a Simple Amendment to AB 579 (Irb-3940/1)

Yes, | believe that would be consistent with the purpose of the bill. Any thoughts, John?

Timothy Duffy

Office of Senator Tom Tiffany

608-266-2509

OnJan 13, 2016, at 2:34 PM, Shea, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov> wrote:

On further thought, this would not cover the sharp tailed grouse, which is not endangered or
threatened. Is it your intent to allow the collection of naturally shed feathers from a sharp tailed grouse
only in instances when and where the grouse can legally be hunted?

From: Shea, Elisabeth

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 2:12 PM

To: Flynn, John <John.Flynn@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Duffy, Timothy <Timothy.Duffy@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Drafting Request for a Simple Amendment to AB 579 (Irb-3940/1)

John and Tim:

| would recommend: “The naturally shed feathers of a grouse not listed as endangered or threatened
under s. 29.604 (3), partridge, pheasant,
quail, or wild turkey.”

I'll go ahead with this unless | hear otherwise from you.

Lis

From: Flynn, John

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:12 AM

To: Shea, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Duffy, Timothy <Timothy.Duffy@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Drafting Request for a Simple Amendment to AB 579 (Irb-3940/1)

Good morning Elisabeth,



I've just received notice that the Assembly Ag Committee will hold an executive session on AB 579 on
Wednesday, January 20.

The DNR raised a concern over a portion of the bill, and I’'m requesting that a simple amendment be
drafted in an attempt to address that (see attachment).

So, is it possible to insert language on Page 2, Line 1, between the words “a” and “grouse”, to say “non-
protected, non-threatened”? | am open to considering your other recommendations, but I’'m looking for
a quick turnaround. Also, you should anticipate Sen. Tiffany’s office to make a request that the same
amendment be drafted for Senate Bill 435.

This is our most urgent drafting request as of this time.
Sincerely,

John Flynn

Office of Rep. Ed Brooks

50t Assembly District
266-8531
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
- SENATE AMENDMENT ,

N4 TO SENATE BILL 435
Sh

1 ¢ N At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
O Q¢

2 (0" =\ 1. Page 2, line 1: delete “grouse,”.

3 2. Page 2, line 2: after that line insert: .
/ \ -
@ “SECTION 2g. 29.539 (1m) (L) of the statutereated to read:
5 +29.539 (Im) (L) The naturally shed feathers of a grouse that is not listed as

v
6 endangered or threatened under s. 29.604 (3) and that is not a sharp—tailed grouse.
&
7 SECTION 2r. 29.539 (1m) (m) of the statutes is created to read:
8 £29.539 (1m) (m) The naturally shed feathers of a sharp-tailed grouse collected
9

from an area where there is an open season for hunting sharp-tailed grouse.”.

10 | (END)



Shea, Elisabeth

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

From: Sen.Tiffany

LRB.Legal

Thursday, January 14, 2016 11:38 AM
Shea, Elisabeth

Re-Draft Request ... LRB a1530/P1

High

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 11:35 AM
To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB a1530/P1

Importance: High

Please make this a RUSH request: make this a /1 and jacket for introduction in the Senate

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 9:50 AM
To: Sen.Tiffany <Sen.Tiffany@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Draft review: LRB a1530/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB al1530/P1.
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‘ ( B TO SENATE BILL 435

AN

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 2, line 1: delete “grouse,”.
3 2. Page 2, line 2: after that line insert:
4 “SECTION 2g. 29.539 (1m) (L) of the statutes is created to read:
5 29.539 (1m) (L) The naturally shed feathers of a grouse that is not listed as
6 endangered or threatened under s. 29.604 (3) and that is not a sharp-tailed grouse.
7 SECTION 2r. 29.539 (1m) (m) of the statutes is created to read:
8 29.539 (1m) (m) The natufally shed feathers of a sharp—tailed grouse collected
9 from an area where there is an open season for hunting sharp—tailed grouse.”.

10 (END)



